
From: Foster, Grant
To: Verbick, Jim; Nelson, Cory Cpt
Subject: Re: New Alcohol License Application for October ALRC
Date: Thursday, October 1, 2020 10:18:54 AM

​​Hi, Jim.

I have left a vm with the applicant and asked that he coordinate a public meeting that is
noticed to neighbors. I have not heard back from him yet. I would ask that consideration for
this license be referred until such a meeting can be held. Can you please pass this on to ALRC?
Thanks.

Grant Foster
District 15 Alder
Madison Common Council
608-285-2519

https://www.cityofmadison.com/council/district15/blog/

From: Verbick, Jim
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 10:06
To: Foster, Grant; Nelson, Cory Cpt
Subject: New Alcohol License Application for October ALRC
 
Good morning,
 
The following alcohol license application is for consideration at the October ALRC meeting.
 
Public Hearing - New License
KMKF LLC • dba Freymiller's
521 Cottage Grove Rd • Agent: Keith Maggit • Estimated Capacity: 50
Class B Combination Liquor & Beer • 90% alcohol, 10% food
Aldermanic District 15 (Alder Foster) • Police Sector 613
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Jim Verbick, Deputy Clerk
City of Madison City Clerk’s Office
City-County Building-Room 103,
210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 53703
TEL: (608) 266-4601
FAX: (608) 266-4666FAX: (608) 266-4666
jverbick@cityofmadison.com
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